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MEMORANDUM
| TO: City of Lauderhill / Planning Department
[ FROM: Sharp Energy
DATE: November 11, 2025
RE: Community Meeting

On Monday November 10, 2025, a community meeting was held at 6:00 PM at West Ken Lake
Park with regard to the proposed site plan application submitted by Sharp Energy, Inc. (“Sharp”)
for the property located on NW 16th St. in Lauderhill. The meeting was hosted by Bill Hancock
(from Sharp) and Michael Wilde (from the law firm of Baker & Hostetler, representing Sharp). At
the meeting, six (6) residents signed the attendance sheet (please see the attached copy of the
attendance sheet) with one or two residents not signing the attendance sheet and not staying for
the entire meeting. At the meeting the residents were informed about the proposed
development and had the opportunity to look at the site plan and various pictures illustrating the
proposed development. Overall, the comments from the residents were about the overall
industrial development in the city. They asked questions about the proposed use of the property
and the propane storage tanks in general.
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